

HARVARD UNIVERSITY
SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSIOLOGY

55 VAN DYKE STREET
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

May 12, 1933.

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe,
University of Cincinnati,
College of Medicine,
Cincinnati.

Dear Doctor Kehoe:

I have just received your kind letter of May 10 and am sorry that in inviting you to our laboratory I had overlooked the fact that the academic year is not yet ended. Any time after the middle of June is of course quite agreeable to us and I sincerely hope you may be able to pay us a visit then and that we may be able to iron out any difference in our findings at that time.

I must point out with respect to the use of acetic acid, that the chromate method as we use it does not advocate the use of 2 cc of glacial acetic acid at the chromate precipitation stage (Jour. Ind.Hyg., IV, I, 1922; Lead Poisoning, Williams & Wilkins, 1924).

If, however, lead chromate shows such a degree of solubility in acetic acid as you indicate, it would seem advisable to define the limits of solubility of lead chromate in various concentrations of acetic acid for the guidance of others.

Yours sincerely,

Lawrence T. Fairhall

KE 0015631